TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS

The Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town of Krotz Springs, State of Louisiana, met in regular session, at the regular meeting place, the town hall, Krotz Springs, Louisiana at 6:30 P.M., July 12, 2022.

There were present: Craig Burghdoff, Larry Martinez, Cindy Stelly, Nyssa Godwin, Keith Ardoin

There were absent: None

The Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town of Krotz Springs were duly convened as the governing authority of said town by Mayor Carroll Snyder, who then stated that the Mayor and Board of Aldermen were ready for the transaction of business.

On motion of Keith Ardoin, and duly seconded by Craig Burghdoff to approve the minutes of the regular meeting held on June 14, 2022. The motion was carried by unanimous vote.

On motion of Cindy Stelly, and Keith Ardoin to approve the minutes of the special meeting held on June 29, 2022. The motion was carried by unanimous vote

On motion of Craig Burghdoff, and duly seconded by Cindy Stelly that all outstanding bills be paid. The motion was carried by unanimous vote.

On motion of Keith Ardoin, and duly seconded by Nyssa Godwin to approve the Financial Statements and Reconciliation Worksheet. The motion was carried by unanimous vote.

Chief Susie Snyder thanked the Council for the raises and for the approval of the budget. All is good in the department.

Maintenance Supervisor Nina Snyder said we have two summer workers that are doing great. All is good just cutting a lot of grass.

Mayor Carroll Snyder informed the Council that St. Landry Parish Government gave each municipality \$50,000.00 to spend on operating expenses. Mayor Snyder suggested the town could extend the concrete slab and rood at the back of the Community Center, also extend the front of the pavilion at Nall Park. Bobby St. Romain has submitted a quote of \$18,000.00 for the Community Center.

Louis Polotzola inquired about the clean up of condemned property in town. Mayor Snyder said there is a process and that Mr. Cooney and I rode around town looking at the properties in question. Mr. Cooney will send paperwork on these properties. Mayor Snyder the properties are Latanier Street, Moran Street, and 131 Railroad Avenue.

Mayor Snyder suggested the town should use ARPA Grant for street repairs and a building on Meche property for Second Harvest distribution.

PAGE 2 TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS July 12, 2022

On motion of Keith Ardoin, and duly seconded by Cindy Stelly to adopt the Veteran's Affairs Cooperative Agreement with fees for the year being as \$758.00. The motion was carried by unanimous vote.

No public comment.

Mayor Snyder informed Council that qualifying will begin next week.

On motion of Cindy Stelly, and duly seconded by Keith Ardoin that the meeting be adjourned. The motion was carried by unanimous vote.

ATTEST:	Carroll Snyder, Mayor
Suzanne Belleau, Town Clerk	
I, do hereby certify that the above and foregoin and Board of Alderman of the Town of Krotz S	ng is a true and correct copy of the minutes of the Mayor Springs, held July 12, 2022.
Suzanne Belleau, Town Clerk	